
From: David Wiles [mailto:dwiles@cityofcocoabeach.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:39 AM 
To: Madani, Mo 
Cc: Arlene Z. Stewart (azstewart@azsconsultinginc.com) 
Subject: 5th Edition FBC, Mechanical - code section reference in error 
 
Mr. Madani –  
 
A colleague suggested I send the following to you in case it can be changed when glitch changes are 
made for HB535:  
 
The 5th Edition FBC, Mechanical section 401.4 Item 2 references section “501.2.1” but, there isn’t a 
section “501.2.1” in the 5th Edition. 
 
The 2010 FBC, Mechanical does contain section “501.2.1” which identical wording can be found in the 
5th Edition in section 501.3.1. 
 
Note:  
It appears this was missed in the ICC 2012 base code and carried through to the 5th Edition.  
The ICC 2015 base code appears to have corrected this. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 


